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ADDENDUM NO. 1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

1. The RFP opening date of November 25, 2014 at 3:00:00 p.m. remains unchanged.
GENERAL CONDITIONS
2. Section 6 TENTATIVE DATES AND SCHEDULE

Pre-Proposal Meeting. Change the date from November 5, 2014, 1:30 pm Pacific. The correct
date is November 6, 2014, 1:30 pm Pacific.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

2. Q1 Is there a possibility of my company submitting a response to the RFP for only the safety
portion or professional civil engineering of the online training? My company provides
safety training for OSHA general industry and construction compliance and will be
providing a few civil engineering drainage studies courses.

We will have a training center within 6 miles of the county government building (Valley
view and Charleston) and will be offering English and Spanish in-person OSHA 10 and
30 classes each month. Therefore your workers can take the online classes or come out
to the building and attend in person. We will be happy to provide a proposal for both. In
addition, there will be specialty safety classes that add value if done in-person as workers
will be able to check out the latest safety protection PPE, confined space, fall protection,
Hazardous materials, trenching excavation, low and high voltage (example: fall protection
gear, try it on and handle equipment that has failed). When it comes to safety, in-person
training tends to provide better retention for the students and they are able to ask
questions and interact with others in the class.

Therefore, | would like to propose splitting out the safety and civil engineering so we can
provide a response to the RFP for only that portion.

A1 Clark County is looking for a provider that can supply multiple content options. Our
desired is not to have different suppliers for content option. However, we will consider all
proposals received.

Q2 This project looks right up our alley and we'd love to get it, but we do not currently have
24/7 support. Is that a deal breaker?
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There is no requirement for 24/7 support in our requirements. We require 24/7
availability of the content, not necessarily 24/7 support.

Clark County is seeking responses to this RFP to provide skill and competency based
training courses to its approximately 10,000 full and part-time employees. Such training
should be both hosted and developed content.

Does this mean you're looking for already created courses? Or are you looking to have
courses built to get into your SAP/SucessFactors LMS? Please let me know as we
custom build the courses based on the need of the customer. | want to make sure we are
clear on what it is you're looking for?

We are looking for both. Also the ability to develop our own courses within the
system/framework.

| saw that you have an RFP out right now for learning content. | was wondering if there
would be interest in an actual LMS and content? Do you have a preexisting LMS? And if
so is there any time in the future that you would be moving away from it to another
vendor?

We are currently implementing SAP SuccessFactors and there is no any plan to move
away from it as we are just implementing it.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (702) 455-4230 or via email at

jhaining@clarkcountynv.gov.
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